
Center for Judicial Accountabil

From:
Sent:
lo:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accou ntability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, January 06, 2015 9:46 AM
bill.hodes@gmail.com; sidneypowell @federalappeals.com;
torrencelewis@federalappeals.com
AGAIN: Opportunity for Scholarship, Advocacy & Action: The President's Nomination of
US Attorney Loretta Lynch as Attorney General
1-6-15-ltr-to-recipients.pdf; 1-5-14-ltr-to-pres-counsel.pdf; 1-5-14-ltr-to-president.pdf

Dear Professor Hodes, lr/ls. Powell, & Mr. Lewis:

While waiting to hear from you about the opportunity for scholarship, advocacy & action, summarized by my below e-
mail, l've written directly to the President.

Attached, for your convenience, is the letter and my related correspondence - also posted on the Center for Judicial
Accountability's website: www.iudgewatch.org. Here's the direct link: http:/lwww.iudeewatch,org/web-
pases/searchine-federa l/lvnch/2014-opposiUgn-lvnch-ae. htm.

Please let me hear from vou, as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-421.-1240
e Ie na (O i udgewatch.o rg

From : Center for J udicia I Accountability fmailto :elena@j udgewatch. org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30,2014 3:54 AM
To:'bill.hodes@gmail.com'
Cc: sidneypowell@federalappeals.com; 'torrencelewis@federalappeals.com'

Subject: Oppoftunity for Scholarship, Advocacy & Action: Andrew Weissmann worked for, & was protected
by, Loretta Lynch -- & the Office of Professional Responsibility

Dear Professor Hodes,

RE: "DOJ Defends FBt Deputy Director Andrew Weissmann Agoinst Serious Ethics Charges Pending in NY" (4/26/13,
Seekine lustice blog)

http:l/seeking-iustice.oreldoi-defends-fbi-deputy-director-andrew-weissrnann-against-serious-ethics-charses-
pendins-in-nv/

RE: "Andrew Weissman Quietly S!ipped from FBI to NYIJ" {t/2711,4, Segkine Jqstice blog}
http ://seeki ns- ir.rstice.orgl?s=And rew*We issm a n n

The corruption of New York's First Dept. Disciplinary Committee - and of New York's attorney disciplinary system and
Commission on Judicial Conduct - were the subject of hearings, in 2009, by New York's then Senate Judiciary Committee
Chair, John Sampson - which were aborted, withaut investigation, without findings, and without any committee
report. This was highlighted by a fullv-documented May 1"3, 2013 letter I hand-delivered to U.S. Attorney Loretta Lynch


